From: alf WiIkins_

Sent: 22 May 20 :

To: I

Subject: Garage 5 Chester Close South London NW1 4]G; Aplication number2018/1470/P

Dear Sir

| was shocked to see that someone had applied for permission to erect a two storey building to
replace garage 5 at Chester Close South.

I have lived at_since the estate was built in early 1969. A two storey building
would change the aspect of the estate. The erection of the building as well as causing disruption for
the present owners/tenants would cause noise, dirt and dust. It would be an absolute nightmare for
the occupants of the block adjoining the proposed property.

I understand that the proposed building is to be used, initially, as accommodation for staff of a
resident in Chester Terrace.

We in Chester Close South have no relationship whatsoever with the occupants of Chester Terrace.
In fact | do not know why garage 5 is owned by a resident of Chester Terrace. | am sure that if

any garage on our estate ever becomes vacant only a resident of Chester Close South would

be allowed to purchase it.

If planning consent were to be granted it would set a precedent for the owners of the two garages
opposite No.5 to develop their properties. |, therefore, want to oppose the application .

Yours faithfully

Alfred Wilkins
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